From: [ cc») IR - - 5. cov. .«

Sent: 4 15:56
To:

Subject: FW: ca - 2014/000884- SA.36401*UK*REQ - West Ham United FC

pear I

Happy New Year. | hope you had a nice break over the festive period. Unfortunately, as I flagged just
before Christmas, here is the latest from the Commission with additional information sent by the
complainant.

From today, we have 20 working days to respond.

Regards,

_l State Aid Policy | European Reform Directorate| Department for Business, Innovation &

siils | C bis =si zov.uk:| N

For general state aid advice please refer to our guidance at - https://www.gov.uk/state-aid

The Department for Business, Innovation & Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained growth and higher skills
across the economy.

BIS: Working together for growth



@bis.gsi.gov.uk]

From: NN (CcP)

Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 11:14 AM
To: CO (LN)
Subject: State Aid paper re the Olympic Stadium

Dear [l

Further to your conversation with || || | |  J  Bllncre in BIS Legal, I can confirm that our note has now
been sent to DG Competition via UKREP.

Kind regards,

HEEEE B | statc Aid Policy | Consumer & Competition Policy Directorate|
Department for Business, Innovation & Skills | [ GzGgcbis.si.zov.uk | GG

www.his.gov.uk | Twitter: @bisgovuk

For general state aid advice please refer to our guidance at -http://www.bis.gov.uk/policies/europe/state-
aid

The Department for Business, Innovation & Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained growth and higher skills
across the economy.

BIS: Working together for growth

The Business in You campaign highlights support for start-ups and growing businesses, and encourages
entrepreneurial spirit. For more information search online for "business in you".

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes

This email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please delete it and notify us
immediately by telephoning or e-mailing the sender. You should not copy it or use it for any purpose nor disclose its contents to
any other person.

Allen & Overy LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC306763. Allen
& Overy (Holdings) Limited is a limited company registered in England and Wales with registered number 07462870. The term
partner is used to refer to a member of Allen & Overy LLP or a director of Allen & Overy (Holdings) Limited or in either case an
employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of the members of Allen & Overy LLP and of the non-
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members who are designated as partners, and a list of the directors of Allen & Overy (Holdings) Limited, are open to inspection
at the registered office of both, One Bishops Square, London E1 6AD. Both Allen & Overy LLP and Allen & Overy (Holdings)
Limited are authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority of England and Wales.

For further information about how we are regulated, including with regard to our complaints procedure, insurance mediation and
other financial services, please see our website at www.allenovery.com/aoweb/legal

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be
confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it
may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please contact me immediately by email
or telephone, and immediately delete this e-mail and its attachments from your system. and then
permanently delete what you have received. This email and any attachments has been scanned for viruses by
Symantec, and on leaving the London Legacy Development Corporation this email and any attachments was
virus free. However, no liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential damages
arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained
within it or attached to it. London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries
please contact 020 3288 1800.

London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, Olympic Park,
London, E20 1EJ.

www.londonlegacy.co.uk.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




From: [N <~ I < 1s.csi.cov. k]

Sent: 08 April 2013 09:40
To:

Cc: I L EGAL B)
Subject: Olympic Stadium update paper

B -1d | have made just a few changes in the attached. Grateful if you could confirm that you are content
fro us to send the paper to UKREP for onward transmission to DG COMP.

Kind regards,

<<LLDC's draft_supplementary_paper (7) by-on 28 313.D0C>>

The Business in You campaign highlights support for start-ups and growing businesses, and encourages
entrepreneurial spirit. For more information search online for "business in you".

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes



From: NN (ccr)

Sent: 07 February 2014 10:13
To: [FCO GSI UKREP Brussels]
Subject: FW: ca - 2014/000884- SA.36401*UK*REQ - West Ham United FC

-’

Here is the excised version of our response to the West Ham complaint, should COMP need to pass this on
to the complainant.

Thanks,

From: [mailto { I ¢ ondonlegacy.co.uk]
Sent: 06 February 2014 18:06

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: ca - 2014/000884- SA.36401*UK*REQ - West Ham United FC

Hi N

(Ccp)

Please find attached the excised version — Clean and Black for your convenience
Many thanks for your continued support

Kind regards

Principal Lawyer
Procurement & Commercial

Competition & EU State aid

From:

Sent: 03 February 2014 14:43

To: I (CP)

Cc: IS

Subject: RE: ca - 2014/000884- SA.36401*UK*REQ - West Ham United FC



Thank you for your email and subsequent discussion.

| attach the clean version of the final draft, as we discuss, for your to forward to UKRep.

We shall start the excision of the confidential information and we shall send an excised version by the end of
tomorrow if not earlier.

Thank you for your support.
Kind regards

Principal Lawyer
Procurement & Commercial
Competition & EU State aid

oo: NG

viob: S

From:_(CCP) [mailto bis.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 03 February 2014 13:25
To:
Cc: I

Subject: RE: ca - 2014/000884- SA.36401*UK*REQ - West Ham United FC

Hi I

Just to confirm that I received your email. I have only had the opportunity to skim the response thus far, but
I am comfortable, indeed familiar with the material, and I think the structure makes sense. Good executive
summary too.

If you need a couple of extra days for excision of confidential data, I'll let UKREP know.

Kind regards,

I | State Aid Policy | European Reform Directorate | Department for Business, Innovation &

skills | I bis.2si.zov.uk | |

For general state aid advice please refer to our guidance at - https://www.gov.uk/state-aid

The Department for Business, Innovation & Skills (BIS} is making a difference by supporting sustained growth and higher skills
across the economy.

BIS: Working together for growth

e i TR S SR R N

@londonlegacy.co.uk]

From: [mailto:
Sent: 03 February 2014 13:20
To: (CCP)

Cc:
Subject: RE: ca - 2014/000884- SA.36401*UK*REQ - West Ham United FC




Hi I

I hope all is well

| left you a v/m last Friday as | wanted to be certain that you had our paper/response to EC’s letter of
7124,

Just also to let you know that | didn’t get any further comments from my CEO.

The attached is the very final version with the three annexes: Annexes 1 and 3 are embedded in the
document. Annex 2 (the rejection of the JR application) is attached hereto.

| was planning to start the excision of the confidential information process — did you have the chance to
review?

The deadline for submission, according to my calculation is tomorrow — | appreciate that the EC could give
UKRep an extra day or so.

Grateful if you could give me a call when you receive this email.

Thank you-

Regards

Principal Lawyer
Procurement & Commercial
Competition & EU State aid

oo!: [

vob: I

From:

]
Sent: 30 January 2014 18:45
o: IR ")
cc: I
Subject: RE: ca - 2014/000884- SA.36401*UK*REQ - West Ham United FC

| attach an almost final draft so that you and colleagues at the Department can start your review.

Our CEO has given me his main points and he is having another final read through tonight — | do not expect
major changes;

however, any comments he might have | will mark them on this latest version and send them back to you
tomorrow.

I will give you a call tomorrow morning to discuss.

Many thanks for your support-

Kind regards

Principal Lawyer
Procurement & Commercial
Competition & EU State aid

Mob:
From: _(CCP) [mailto:-@bis.gsi.gov.uk]

Sent: 07 January 2014 15:56



To:
Subject: FW: ca - 2014/000884- SA.36401*UK*REQ - West Ham United FC

Dear -

Happy New Year. I hope you had a nice break over the festive period. Unfortunately, as I flagged
just before Christmas, here is the latest from the Commission with additional information sent by the

complainant.
From today, we have 20 working days to respond.

Regards,

| State Aid Policy | European Reform Directorate| Department for Business,

Innovation & Skills l_@bis.gsi.gov.ukl

For general state aid advice please refer to our guidance at - https://www.gov.uk/state-aid

The Department for Business, Innovation & Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained growth and
higher skills across the economy.

BIS: Working together for growth

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
purposes

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be
confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any
of it may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please contact me
immediately by email or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your system.
This email and any attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving the
London Legacy Development Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be incurred for
direct, special or indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this
message by a third party or as a result of any virus contained within it or attached to it. The London
Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800.
London Legacy Development Corporation, Level 10, 1 Stratford Place, Montfichet Road, Olympic
Park, London, E20 1EJ.

www.londonlegacy.co.uk.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email was received from the INTERNET.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
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purposes.

This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be
confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it
may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please contact me immediately by email
or telephone and then delete the e-mail and its attachments from your system. This email and any
attachments have been scanned for viruses by Symantec and on leaving the London Legacy Development
Corporation they were virus free. No liability will be incurred for direct, special or indirect or consequential
damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message by a third party or as a result of any virus
contained within it or attached to it. The London Legacy Development Corporation may monitor traffic
data. For enquiries please call 020 3288 1800. ‘

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

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com









